
 
 
To: Members of the  

GENERAL PURPOSES AND LICENSING COMMITTEE 
 

 Councillor Tony Owen (Chairman) 
Councillor Russell Mellor (Vice-Chairman) 

 Councillors Nicholas Bennett J.P., John Canvin, Roger Charsley, 
Roxhannah Fawthrop, John Getgood, Julian Grainger, Ellie Harmer, Gordon Norrie, 
Charles Rideout, Diane Smith, Tim Stevens, Harry Stranger and Michael Turner 

 
 A meeting of the General Purposes and Licensing Committee will be held at Bromley 

Civic Centre on MONDAY 24 FEBRUARY 2014 AT 6.15 PM  
 
 MARK BOWEN 

Director of Corporate Services 
 

Copies of the documents referred to below can be obtained from 
 www.bromley.gov.uk/meetings  

 
A G E N D A 

 

1  
  

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND NOTIFICATION OF SUBSTITUTE MEMBERS  

2  
  

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  

3  
  

PAY POLICY STATEMENT 2014/15 (Pages 3 - 18) 

4  LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1972 AS AMENDED BY THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT 
(ACCESS TO INFORMATION) (VARIATION) ORDER 2006 AND THE FREEDOM 
OF INFORMATION ACT 2000  

 The Chairman to move that the Press and public be excluded during consideration of 
the items of business listed below as it is likely in view of the nature of the business to 
be transacted or the nature of the proceedings that if members of the Press and public 
were present there would be disclosure to them of exempt information.  

  

Items of Business Schedule 12A Description 

5  TRIENNIAL PENSION FUND VALUATION 
(Pages 19 - 42) 

Information relating to the financial or 
business affairs of any particular 
person (including the authority holding 
that information)  

 

BROMLEY CIVIC CENTRE, STOCKWELL CLOSE, BROMLEY BRI 3UH 
 

TELEPHONE: 020 8464 3333  CONTACT: Graham Walton 

   graham.walton@bromley.gov.uk 

    

DIRECT LINE: 0208 461 7743   

FAX: 020 8290 0608  DATE: 14 February 2014 

  



This page is left intentionally blank



1 

 

Report No. 
HHR14001 

London Borough of Bromley 
PART ONE - PUBLIC 

 
 

 

   

Decision Maker: General Purposes and Licensing Committee 
Council 

Date:  24th February 2014 

Decision Type: Non-Urgent Non-Executive Non-Key 

Title: PAY POLICY STATEMENT 2014/15 

Contact Officer: Charles Obazuaye, Director of HR  
Tel:  020 8313 4355   E-mail:  charles.obazuaye@bromley.gov.uk 

Chief Officer: Charles Obazuaye, Director of HR  

Ward: N/A 

 
1. Reason for report 

1.1 Under the Localism Act 2011 the Council is required to publish a Pay Policy statement which 
must be prepared and approved by full Council every year. 

________________________________________________________________________________ 

2. RECOMMENDATION(S) 

2.1 Members are asked to recommend that full Council approve the 2014/15 Pay Policy 
Statement attached as Appendices A and B. 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 3

Page 3



2 

Corporate Policy 
 
1. Policy Status: Pay Policy Statement   

2. BBB Priority:  Excellent Council  
________________________________________________________________________________ 

Financial 

1. Cost of proposal:  No Cost  

2. Ongoing costs:  Not Applicable  

3. Budget head/performance centre:        

4. Total current budget for this head:  £      

5. Source of funding:        
________________________________________________________________________________ 

Staff 

1. Number of staff (current and additional):  Those staff covered by this report and the 
accompanying Pay Policy Statement are Chief Officers as defined by the Local Government 
and Housing Act 1989 as set out in paragraph 1.4 of Appendix A to this report.  

2. If from existing staff resources, number of staff hours:         
________________________________________________________________________________ 

Legal 

1. Legal Requirement:  Localism Act 2011  

2. Call-in:  Not Applicable   
________________________________________________________________________________ 

Customer Impact 

1. Estimated number of users/beneficiaries (current and projected):        
________________________________________________________________________________ 

Ward Councillor Views 

1. Have Ward Councillors been asked for comments? Not Applicable  

2. Summary of Ward Councillors comments:        
 

Page 4



3 

3. COMMENTARY 

3.1 The Localism Act requires the Council to prepare and publish a Pay Policy statement every 
year.  The statement must articulate the Council’s policies towards a range of issues relating 
to the pay of its workforce, particularly its senior staff and its lowest paid employees. 

3.2 The objective of this aspect of the Act is to require authorities to be more open and transparent 
about local policies and how local decisions are made. 

3.3 In accordance with the Act the current Pay Policy statement, which was approved by full 
Council in February 2013, has been updated.  The main change to the statement, attached at 
Appendix A, confirms the recent decision by full Council to implement a localised terms and 
conditions of employment framework.  It also addresses the supplementary guidance to 
‘Openness and Accountability’ issued by the Secretary of State under Section 40 of the 
Localism Act on 20 February 2013. This guidance was not published in time to update the 
current 13/14 Pay Policy Statement for Full Council approval in February 2013.    

3.4     The supplementary guidance stated in inter alia that: 

          “There has been a great deal of public scrutiny of the level of severance payments awarded to 
senior local government staff and rightly so. Authorities should ensure that they manage their 
workforces in a way that best delivers best value for money for taxpayers and sets the right 
example on restraint. This includes any payments offered to staff leaving the authorityF, 

         Given continuing public concern about the level of and frequency of such payments, there is a 
case for going further to ensure that decisions to spend local taxpayers’ money on large pay-
offs are subject to appropriate levels of accountability. Authorities should, therefore, offer full 
Council the opportunity to vote before large severance packages beyond a particular threshold 
are approved for staff leaving the organisation. As with salaries on appointment, the Secretary 
of State considers that £100, 000 is the right level of that threshold to be set” 

3.5    The above requirement is fraught with legal, contractual and practical difficulties, partly because 
the guidance is unclear on the meaning of ‘severance’ and the separation between what an 
individual is contractually or/and legally entitled to and any other additional discretionary 
payments included in the overall severance package. Any requirement to refer the former in 
particular to full Council is a significant legal challenge because of potential breaches including 
the breach of implied trust and confidence in every contract of employment.  

3.6    In many instances severance packages for senior staff may need to be approved quickly or 
may be tied in to settlement/compromise agreements or legal proceedings. In such 
circumstances then seeking approval through full Council may present practical difficulty to 
securing the most economically advantageous settlement for the Council and local taxpayers. 
Individuals entering into settlement/compromise agreements do not expect their personal 
details including legal/contractual severance payments to be discussed openly in a council 
meeting. We already as well as following statutory publicity requirements seek approval for 
funding for severance packages for chief officers from the Executive. There is also an 
overarching scrutiny of settlement/compromise agreement packages from the Audit Sub 
Committee. This gives transparency and ensures Member engagement.     

4. POLICY IMPLICATIONS 

4.1 The statement is a summary of existing policies which will continue to be applied during the 
financial year 2014/15. 

 

Page 5



4 

5. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 

5.1 All decisions taken in accordance with this policy statement will be contained within existing 
budgets. 

6. LEGAL IMPLICATIONS 

6.1 The requirement to adopt and publish a Pay Policy statement arises under the Localism 
Act 2011.  The Policy statement is consistent with the statutory guidance published by the 
Secretary of State for Communities and Local Government to which all relevant authorities 
must have regard. The guidance does not limit the general statutory provisions on delegation 
under Section 101 Local Government Act 1972 

7. PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS 

7.1 As set out in the report and the accompanying policy statement. 

 

Non-Applicable Sections:  

Background Documents: 
(Access via Contact 
Officer) 

Localism Act 2011 
“Openness and accountability in local pay:  Guidance under 
Section 40 of the Localism Act” DCLG February 2012 
Supplementary Guidance by DCLG February 2013 

 

Page 6



Human Resources Division 

 

PAY POLICY STATEMENT 2014/15 

 

 

 
 
 
1. Introduction 
 
1.1 The Localism Act 2011 introduces a requirement for public authorities to 

publish annual pay policy statements. It states, in the main, that a relevant 
authority must prepare a pay policy statement for the Financial Year 2012/13 
and each subsequent year. 

 
1.2 Pursuant to the Act and the associated guidance and other supplementary 

documents, this pay policy statement sufficiently summarises Bromley 
Council’s approach to the pay of its workforce and, in particular, its “Chief 
Officers”. In summation, the statement covers the Council’s policies for the 
2014/15 Financial Year, relating to: 

 
i) remuneration of its Chief Officers; 

ii) remuneration of its lowest paid employees; 

iii) the relationship between (i) and (ii) above. 
 
1.3 In relation to “Chief Officers” the pay policy statement must describe the 

Council’s policies relating to the following: 
 

i) the level and elements of remuneration for each Chief Officer; 

II) remuneration of Chief Officers in recruitment; 

iii) increases and additions to remuneration for each Chief Officer; 

iv) the use of performance related pay for Chief Officers; 

v) the use of bonuses for Chief Officers; 

vi) the approach to the payment of Chief Officers on their ceasing to hold 
office under, or to be employed by, the authority; and 

vii) the publication of access to information relating to remuneration of 
Chief Officers. 

Page 7



Human Resources Division 
 

Contact Details: Charles Obazuaye, Director HR 
020 8313 4355 

 

Team Site name: Document library name : Pay Policy Statement 2012/13 Issued:  March 2014 
 

1.4 As required by the Act and the supporting statutory guidance which, in turn, 
reflects the Local Government and Housing Act 1989, the definition of Chief 
Officer for the purpose of the pay policy statement covers the following roles: 

 
i) the Chief Executive/Head of Paid Service; 

ii) the Monitoring Officer; 

iii) a statutory Chief Officer and non-statutory Chief Officer under 
Section 2 of the Local Government and Housing Act 1989; 

iv) a Deputy Chief Officer responsible and accountable to the Chief 
Officer.  However, it does not include those employees who report to 
the Chief Executive or to a statutory or non-statutory Chief Officer but 
whose duties are solely secretarial or administrative or not within the 
operational definition or the meaning of the Deputy Chief Officer title. 

 
2. Exclusion 
 
2.1 The Act does not apply to schools staff, including teaching and non-teaching 

staff. 
 
3. Context: Key Issues and Principles 
 
3.1 General Context – clearly there are a number of internal and external 

variables to consider in formulating and taking forward a pay policy. Reward 
and recognition is a key plank of the Council’s agreed HR Strategy. This 
includes establishing strong links between performance and reward and 
celebrating individual and organisational achievements. 

  
The HR Strategy is based on an assumption that all staff come to work to do a 
good job and make a difference. The Council expects high standards of 
performance from staff at all levels and seeks, in return, to maintain a simple, 
fair, flexible, transparent and affordable pay and reward structure that attracts 
and keeps a skilled and flexible workforce. 
 

3.2 Local Terms and Conditions of Employment 
 

Local terms and conditions of employment for all staff including “Chief 
Officers” as defined in paragraph 1.4 above were introduced with effect from 
1 April 2013.  Teachers employed by the local authority in Community 
Schools and Voluntary Controlled schools are excluded because their terms 
and conditions are set in statute and do not afford the Council the discretion to 
include them in the localised arrangements. 

Page 8



Human Resources Division 
 

Contact Details: Charles Obazuaye, Director HR 
020 8313 4355 

 

Team Site name: Document library name : Pay Policy Statement 2012/13 Issued:  March 2014 
 

3.2.1 The main features of the localised terms and conditions framework are as 
follows, namely: 

 
(a) A single local annual pay review mechanism aligned with the budget 

setting process. 

(b) A scheme of discretionary non-consolidated/non-pensionable rewards 
for individual exceptional performance. 

(c) Annual pay increases including annual increments (if appropriate) 
linked to satisfactory performance for all staff; not automatic. 

(d)  No change to existing terms and conditions of service before April 
2015. 

 
3.3 Recruitment and Retention 

 
The Council aims to enhance its ability to recruit and retain high quality staff 
by being competitive in the labour markets. This is still the case even in the 
current financial straitened times. As Members make difficult and unpalatable 
financial decisions and staff step up to the challenges of delivering more (or 
the same) with less resources, the Council faces the challenges of retaining a 
motivated and flexible workforce which is adequately remunerated and valued 
for their contribution to “Building a Better Bromley”. We will keep our pay 
policy updated and align it to reflect the “Bromley Council employee of the 
future” characterised by innovation, flexibility, empowerment, leadership and 
individualised rewards for exceptional performers. The size of the Council’s 
workforce is likely to reduce but reasonably remunerated to recruit and retain 
quality staff to deliver Member priorities.    

 
3.4  Accountability 
 
3.4.1 The Act requires that pay policy statements and any amendments to them are 

considered by a meeting of Full Council and cannot be delegated to any 
Sub-Committee. 

 
3.4.2 Such meetings should be open to the public and should not exclude 

observers. 
 
3.4.3 All decisions on pay and reward for “Chief Officers” must comply with the 

agreed pay policy statements. 
 
3.4.4 As stated above, the Council must have regard to any guidance 

issued/approved by the Secretary of State. The first guidance issued by the 
Department of Communities and Local Government (DCLG) states in inter 
alia “that full Council should be offered the opportunity to vote before large 
salary packages are offered in respect of a new appointment.”  The Secretary 
of State considered that £100,000, including salary, bonus, fees or allowances 
or any benefit in kind, is the right level to trigger Member approval. 

 

Page 9



Human Resources Division 
 

Contact Details: Charles Obazuaye, Director HR 
020 8313 4355 

 

Team Site name: Document library name : Pay Policy Statement 2012/13 Issued:  March 2014 
 

3.4.5 The most recent guidance issues in February 2013 states that Authorities 
should offer full Council the opportunity to vote before large severance 
packages beyond a particular threshold are approved for staff leaving the 
organisation.  As with salaries on appointment, the secretary of State 
considers that £100,000 is the right level for that threshold to be set. The 
components may include salary paid in lieu, redundancy compensation,  
pension entitlements, holiday pay and any bonus, fees or allowances paid. 

 
4. Transparency 
 
4.1 In line with the guidance, the pay policy statement will be published on the 

Council’s website and accessible for residents to take an informed view on 
whether local decisions on all aspects of remuneration are fair and 
reasonable. 

 
4.2 The Council is also required to set out its approach to the publication of and 

access to information relating to the remuneration of “Chief Officers”. 
 

The Council also discloses the remuneration paid to its senior employees in 
the Annual Report and Statement of Accounts and is accessible on the 
Council’s website at: 

http://www.bromley.gov.uk/downloads/file/1720/lb_bromley_statement_of_accounts_201213 

 
For the purposes of the Code, senior employee salaries are defined as all 
salaries which are above £58,200. The information, including the posts which 
fall into this category, will be regularly updated and published. 

Page 10



Human Resources Division 
 

Contact Details: Charles Obazuaye, Director HR 
020 8313 4355 

 

Team Site name: Document library name : Pay Policy Statement 2012/13 Issued:  March 2014 
 

5. Fairness 
 
5.1 The Council must ensure that decisions about senior pay are taken in the 

context of similar decisions on lower paid staff. In addition, the Act requires 
the Council to explain the relationship between the remuneration of its Chief 
Officers and its employees who are not Chief Officers, and may illustrate this 
by reference to the ratio between the highest paid officer and lowest paid 
employee and/or the median earnings figure for all employees in the 
organisation. 

 
5.2 Additionally, the Act specifically requires the Council to set out its policies on 

bonuses, performance related pay, severance payments, additional 
fees/benefits (including fees for Chief Officers for election duties), 
re-employment or re-engagement of individuals who were already in receipt of 
a pension, severance or redundancy payment, etc. 

 
6. Position Statement 
 
6.1 The Council’s position on the requirement of the Act and the information that it 

is required to include its Pay Policy Statements is as summarised above and 
as set out in the attached table (Appendix B). 

 
6.2 This Statement is for the Financial year 2014/15. 
 
6.3 The Statement must be approved by Full Council. Once approved it will be 

published on the Council’s website. Any amendments during the Financial 
Year must also be approved by a meeting of Full Council. 

 
6.4 This Statement (including the Appended table) meets the requirement of the 

Localism Act 2011 and the Department for Communities and Local 
Government (DCLG) guidance. 

 
 
 

Page 11



 

 

 
APPENDIX  B 

 
 

 
PAY POLICY STATEMENT FOR FINANCIAL YEAR 2014/15 

 

POLICY AREA 
UNDER THE ACT 

 
POLICY STATEMENT 

 For the purposes of this policy statement the term “Chief Officer” includes the Chief Executive, Statutory and 
non statutory Chief Officers and Deputy Chief Officers within the meaning of the Local Government and 
Housing Act 1989. 

 

Level and elements 
of remuneration of 
Chief Officers and 
relationship with 
the remuneration of 
employees who are 
not Chief Officers 
 
 

The authority implemented a localised pay and conditions of service framework for all staff except teachers, 
with effect from 1 April 2013. Under the local framework the Council:  
 
a) Introduced an annual local pay review mechanism aligned with the budget setting process for all staff 

except teachers to replace the national and regional collective bargaining arrangements and the existing 
local arrangements for Lecturers in Adult Education; 

b) Introduced a scheme of discretionary non consolidated non pensionable rewards for exceptional 
performance applicable to all staff except teachers; 

c) Will reinforce the link between individual performance and pay by making any annual pay increase and 
increments (where appropriate) subject to satisfactory performance for all staff; not automatic. 

d)  Agreed to make no change to existing terms and conditions of service before April 2015. 
d)  

The move to fully localised terms and conditions is on the back of the Bromley Single Status agreement 
reached with the relevant recognised trade unions in 2009 affecting the BR grade staff. Under the new 
localised terms and conditions of service framework the Council retains its existing terms and conditions 
including the grading and job evaluation schemes for BR staff and MG staff, except for the annual pay review 
and PRP process. Under the localised terms and conditions framework the Council will not be bound by the 
national or/and regional pay settlements. Instead, by means of the process of the localised annual pay review 
the Council aims to: 
 

• ensure that staff are appropriately rewarded for the job that they do 

P
age 12



 

 

• enhance the Council’s ability to compete by maintaining a simple, fair, transparent and affordable pay and 
reward structure that attracts and keeps a skilled and flexible workforce; 

• improve the links between organisational efficiency, individual performance and reward 

• ensure that decisions on reward and recognition are better aligned with the considerations and timetable of 
the annual budget setting process  

      
The current rates for Management Grade Staff, BR staff and Lecturers and sessional staff at Bromley Adult 
Education College can be found at  MG, PT and MB salary scales, BR salary scales and BAEC salary scales;  
 
The Council has agreed the process of job evaluation as a way of ensuring a fair system of remuneration 
relative to job weight thereby managing any risk of equal pay claims. MG and PT jobs are graded using the 
James job evaluation system, and BR jobs are graded using the Greater London Provincial Council (GLPC) Job 
Evaluation Scheme. The BR grades are based around “anchor” salary points and consist of incremental scales.  
 
Individuals employed on the MG grades are appointed to a spot salary within the relevant salary bands having 
regard to the Council’s ability to recruit and retain suitably qualified, skilled and experienced officers to deliver 
excellent front line services and achieve Council priorities. Exceptionally staff may be paid outside of the 
relevant band for their grade because of market forces. The same principles apply to anyone who is engaged 
on a self-employed basis and paid under a contract for services. Under the Special Recruitment measures  
agreed by Chief Officers, every recruitment request including permanent, temporary, casual, agency staff or self 
employed is scrutinised and formally approved first by the Director and then the Director of Human Resources 
on behalf of the Chief Executive.    
 
The Council offers a lease car arrangement as a recruitment and retention incentive to certain staff occupying 
key posts including some front-line posts on the BR grades. Employees with a lease car are expected to make 
a 30% contribution to the cost and for Chief and Deputy Chief Officers the value range of this benefit is between 
£3,748 and £3,067 per annum subject to this not exceeding 70% of the car’s current benchmark value plus 
insurance.  
 
Any employee who does not have a lease car is eligible to receive a car user allowance if they use their own 
vehicle for business purposes capped locally at the rate for cars not exceeding 1199cc, other than in 
exceptional circumstances where the Director of HR agrees that a car with a larger engine size is necessary for 
the efficient performance of the job. There are two car user allowances namely essential car user allowance 
and casual car user allowance. The former includes an annual lump sum currently £963 (1199cc rate).  

P
age 13



 

 

  
The Council normally engages a mix of external and internal personnel for election duties. The fees generally 
reflect the varying degree of roles undertaken by individuals. Fees paid to both the Returning Officer and the 
Deputy Returning Officer are in accordance with the appropriate Statutory fees and Charges Order and they 
reflect their personal statutory responsibilities.  
 

The Council is required to have measures in place to respond to any major emergency incidents in the Borough 
or on a pan London basis which includes a small group of Senior Officers on standby for the LA GOLD rota. 
The Chief Executive and Director of Environmental Services undertake the lead role and do not receive any 
additional remuneration for this. Other officers who undertake this role receive a payment commensurate with 
other call out allowances for the relevant period of the standby.   
 
All employees including Chief Officers are entitled to apply for an interest free season ticket loan and 
reimbursement of any expenses necessarily incurred in the performance of their role including but not limited to 
travelling, and subsistence.  
 
Also, the Council operates a Salary Sacrifice scheme for all staff.  This covers childcare vouchers, parking plus, 
and the cycle to work scheme. 
 

Use of PRP for 
Chief Officers 

The annual review of salaries includes an assessment of work performance in the preceding twelve months for 
all staff. The performance of the Chief Executive is appraised by the Leader and other elected Members. The 
Chief Executive and Directors are subject to a 360 degree appraisal process involving a range of feedback 
sources. Chief Officers and senior staff do not currently have an element of their basic pay “at risk” to be earned 
back each year. All staff apart from teachers will be eligible to be considered on merit for the one off non-
consolidated non pensionable reward payment for exceptional performances. 
 

Use of bonuses for 
Chief Officers 

Not applicable. 
 
 

P
age 14



 

 

 

Remuneration of 
lowest-paid 
employees 

The Council’s grading structure for BR staff starts at point 4 on the London Borough of Bromley spine. The 
value of this spine point as at 31 March 2014 is £14,949 per annum and the Council therefore defines its lowest 
paid employee as anyone earning £14,949 (pro rata for part-time staff). Currently the Council’s pay multiple – 
the ratio between the Chief Executive as the highest paid employee and the lowest paid employee is 1:12, and 
between the Chief Executive and the median salary is £29,148  (ratio of 1:6). In 13/14 the ratio was 1:13 and 
1:7 respectively. 
 

P
age 15



 

 

 

Increases and 
additions to 
remuneration of 
Chief Officers 

Where it is in the interests of the Council to do so the Chief Executive may review the salaries of Chief Officers 
and Senior Staff from time to time within the (MG and MB salary scales).  Such circumstances include for 
example but are not limited to the impact of market forces and staff undertaking significant additional 
responsibilities on a time-limited or permanent basis.  
 

Remuneration of 
Chief Officers on 
recruitment  

Where the post of Chief Executive falls vacant the salary package and the appointment will be agreed by Full 
Council. Full Council or a Member panel appointed by full Council or the Urgency Sub Committee will also 
agree any salary package in excess of £100K to be offered for any new appointment in 2014/15 to an existing 
or new post. All Chief Officer and Senior staff appointments will be made in accordance with the Council’s 
agreed Constitution and Scheme of Delegation which can be found at www.bromley.gov.uk/councilconstitution 
 

Any discretionary 
increase in or 
enhancement of a 
Chief Officer’s 
pension entitlement  
 

Chief Officers are eligible to join the Local Government Pension Scheme. The Council will not normally agree to 
any discretionary increase in or enhancement of a Chief Officer’s pension entitlement. However each case will 
be considered on its merits and the Council recognises that exceptionally it may be in the Council’s interests to 
consider this to achieve the desired business objective. Members’ agreement will be required in all cases taking 
into account legal, financial and HR advice appropriate to the facts and circumstances. 
 
A Chief Officers’ Panel is authorised to consider applications from staff aged 55 and over for early retirement 
without enhancement. The Panel may exercise discretion to waive any actuarial reduction of pension benefits in 
individual cases based on the demonstrable benefits of the business case including the cost, impact on the 
service, officer’s contribution to the service and any compassionate grounds.  
 
The Council has adopted a Flexible Retirement Policy under which a Chief Officers’ Panel may agree to release 
an employee’s pension benefits whilst allowing them to continue working for the Council on the basis of a 
reduced salary resulting from a reduction in their hours and/or grade. The policy requires that the employee is 
aged 55 or over and that there is a sound business case for any such decision and can be found at Flexible 
retirement policy   
 

Approach to 
severance 
payments - any 
non statutory 
payment to Chief 

Where demonstrable benefit exists it is the Council’s policy to calculate redundancy payments on the basis of 
the statutory number of weeks’ entitlement using the employee’s actual salary. 
 
Under the Council’s agreed Scheme of Delegation the Director of Resources has delegated authority to settle 
legal proceedings and/or to enter into a Compromise Agreement in relation to potential or actual claims against 

P
age 16



 

 

Officers who cease 
to hold office/be 
employed 

the Council. Settlement may include compensation of an amount which is considered to be appropriate based 
on an assessment of the risks and all the circumstances of the individual case. 
 
In exceptional cases where it is in the interests of the service to do so a payment in lieu of notice or untaken 
leave may be made on the termination of an employee’s employment. Payment for untaken leave may also be 
due under the terms of the Working Time Regulations. 
We already see approval for funding for severance packages for chief officers from the Executive. There is also 
overarching scrutiny from the Audit Sub – Committee. These arrangements give transparency and ensure 
Member sight of chief officers’ severance packages.  
 
The Council will not normally re-engage anyone as an employee or consultant who has received enhanced 
severance/redundancy pay or benefited from a discretionary increase in their pension benefits. However 
exceptionally it may be that business objectives will not be achieved by other means in which case a time-
limited arrangement may be agreed by the Director of HR and Director of Resources having regard to the 
Council’s financial rules and regulations. 
   
Any application for employment from ex-employees who have retired at no cost to the Council, or who have 
retired or been made redundant from elsewhere will be considered in accordance with the Council’s normal 
recruitment policy. However the Council operates an abatement policy which means that the pension benefits in 
payment to anyone who is re-employed in Bromley could be reduced in line with that policy. 

Publication of and 
access to 
information relating 
to this Policy and to 
the remuneration of 
Chief Officers 

Once agreed the Council will publish this Pay Policy on its website.  Full Council may by resolution amend and 
re-publish this statement at any time during the year to which it relates.  
 
The Council also discloses the remuneration paid to its senior employees in the annual report and statement of 
accounts as part of its published accounts. 
 

 
 
 

P
age 17



Page 18

This page is left intentionally blank



Agenda Item 5

Page 19

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 24

This page is left intentionally blank



Page 25

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 32

This page is left intentionally blank



Page 33

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 38

This page is left intentionally blank



Page 39

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 42

This page is left intentionally blank


	Agenda
	3 PAY POLICY STATEMENT 2014/15
	5 TRIENNIAL PENSION FUND VALUATION
	GPL 240214 Pension Fund Triennial Valuation
	GPL 240214 Trienniel Valuation Appendix 1
	GPL 240214 Trienniel Valuation Appendix 2


